
 
 
Additional information on the tender ECHO/01/ECHO-TRAINING 
 
 

1. Is there a form to fill in, or are we supposed to use our own documents?  
 
For all information and documents requested by the Commission in order to assess the tender, 
your own format can be used. 
Please refer to point 11.1 of the specifications.  

As mentioned, in order to help tenderers presenting a complete tender, a checklist of the 
documents to submit is provided in annex 14.  This checklist does not need to be included in 
the tender but we encourage its use in order to ease the assessment of the tenders; 

A model prices table representing the different prices for the different services in the contract: 
is also available under section 11.4. 
 
 

2. Article IV-2.1 of the Contract notice mentions the ability of the applicant to provide 
trainings in French, English and Spanish ; is this a « must », or would one or two of 
these languages be enough to apply ?  

 
As mentioned under section 12.3, proficiency in French English and Spanish is considered as 
an award criterion and therefore is mandatory. 

 
 

3. Article II-1.3 of the Contract notice mentions that the notice involves the 
establishment of a framework agreement; I would like to know if this is a « usual » 
FPA or something different?  

 
This invitation to tender proposes a service framework agreement. The FPA is a partnership 
framework agreement and thus, a completely different type of agreement.  
 

 
4. Some EU tenders propose that applicants’ questions be made public ; if other 

relevant questions from other applicants were to be raised, would it be possible to 
access them, and if so, how ?  

 
As mentioned under section 8 of the specifications, the additional information will be made 
available to all economic operators who requested specifications or showed interest in 
submitting a bid. 
The answers to the requests for additional information can also be found at the following 
Internet address: European Commission - ECHO - What's new ?  
(http://ec.europa.eu/echo/whatsnew/calls_en.htm)  

 
 
 
 
 

http://ec.europa.eu/echo/whatsnew/calls_en.htm
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Information on a technical error in the specifications 
 
DG ECHO would like to inform you that at the bottom of page 24 ("Annex III – (a) Annual 
Specific Contract (b) Specific Agreement for training"), point (b) is replaced by "Periodic  
specific contract" 
 
 
 


